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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tyrieana Long ! .......... .C._o__d..e.__A_ ......... 
22 April 2010 11:35 

Christine Couchman i ........... 5-~;~;~-- ........... 

,.B_ ..e. _n_. _J..o. _n esr " ...................................................................................................................... Code A 

LCode A i 

RE: 00456954 Mackenzie 
00456954.pdf 

Importance: High 

Chris 

Please could you bring the attached letter to Paul’s attention? We are seeking advice in whether Niall should respond 
personally. 

Thanks 

Ty 

From: Ben ]jones i ........... C_.9.d.e_._A._ ........... 
Sent: 21 April 2010 19:01 
To:I .....................................................................CodeA 

............................................................................................. 

Co: Tyrieana Long ! ....................................... �_._o._.d_e_._.A_ ........................................ 
Subject: RE: 00456954 Mackenzie 

Thanks all 

Could someone check with Paul please? 

Ben 

From: [ ............................ -5~i~-~ ............................. 
Sent: 21 April 2010 14:42 
To: Ben ]jones i ........ ~._.C_.o_.d_._e._.A_ ........... 
Cc: Tyrieana Long ! ....................................... _C_..o..d_._e_.A_" ........................................ 

Subject: FW: 00456954 Mackenzie 

Please see attached letter_from Mrs Mackenzie regarding Dr Barton. Please advise on whether Niall should sign the 
reply out in this instance. 

Thanks for picking up on thisicodoAi 

i Code A I 

To:i .......................... .c_._°,_d._e._A_ ......................... 
Cc: Paul P.hilipi ............ ~;~i-~-~ ............ i Christine Couchman 
Subject-" FW: 00456954 Mackenzie 



GMC000488-0002 

As this is a high profile case, and Mrs Mackenzie has specifically expressed her wish that Niall respond directly, 
please could you check to see whether Niall would like to do so? 

Thanks, 

Code 

From:i ......................... . .C_._o._.d_.e_._.A_. ......................... 
Sent: 21 April 2010 13:34 
To: Paul Philip i ............ ~S~i~-~ ........... 

Couchman i Code A 
Subject: 00456954 Mackenzie 

Paul 

Mr Mackenzie has sent Niall a copy of his letter to i~-_C.-~-_e.-~iregarding Dr Barton. For FtP to reply. 

Code A 

Chair 
General Medical Council 


